
State of Florida 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 2540 SHUMAR~ OAKBOULEVARD 
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850 

-M-E-M-0-R-A-N-D-U-M- 

DATE: March 4,2010 

TO: 

FROM: 

Ann Cole, Commission Clerk, Office of Commission Clerk 

Anna R. Williams, Attorney, Office of the General Counsel w 
RE: Docket No. 090499-EQ 

Please place the attached correspondence in the above-referenced docket file. Thanks. 
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. Anna Williams 

From: Mary Anne Helton 

Sent: 
To: 
cc: Jennifer Brubaker; Beth Salak 

Subject: FW: Dkt 090499, Pinellas County Agreement 

Thursday, March 04,2010 3 03 PM 
Anna Williams; Stephen Garl; Lee Gilbert 

From: Mary Anne Helton 
Sent: Thursday, March 04,2010 1:38 PM 
To: 'Lewis Jr, Paul' 
Cc: J.R. Kelly (kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us) 
Subject: R E  Dkt 090499, Pinellas County Agreement 

Paul, 

I will pass it on to the appropriate staff for processing. 

Mary Anne 

From: Lewis Jr, Paul [mailto:Paul.Lewislr@Wnmail.com] 
Sent: Thursday, March 04,2010 1:25 PM 
To: Mary Anne Helton 
Cc: J.R. Kelly (kelly.jr@leg.state.fl.us) 
Subject Dkt 090499, Pinellas County Agreement 

Mary Anne, 

Please receive this note as request to defer the above stated agenda item scheduled on the March 16th Agenda 
to the following Agenda scheduled for April 6'h. 

Thanks You 

Paul 

3/4/2010 


